Weldon T. Burton CPA

2 South 56" Place, Suite 201-E Ridgefield, WA. 98642
Office 360-727-3643 Fax: 360-727-7637 Email weldon@weldontburtoncpa.com
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1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive SW
Olympia, WA 98504

Re:  Methow Valley Sanitation Service, Inc.
d/b/a WasteWise Methow
G-146

Dear Mr. King:

Methow Valley Sanitation Service, Inc. d/b/a WasteWise Methow is filing revised Tariff No. 9,
Page 32, 1* Revised, Item 240 adding a NEW 8 yard non-compacted container service.

This new service is being established as a result of customer demand at temporary construction
sites throughout the Methow Valley. The Company will place the containers and service the
customers on regular weekly routed service.

The company requests this service be available April 1, 2018 and is filing this tariff under the
provisions of WAC 480-70-262, Tariffs requiring seven-day notice to the commission.

Revised Tariff Pages, No. 9, Page 2, Check Sheet and Page 32, Item 240 are enclosed, along with
a copy of the purchase invoice.

If there are any questions please contact me.

Yours truly,

Weldon Burton

Weldon T. Burton

cc: Casey Bouchard
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